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From: Terry Dwyer < >
Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2024 1:22 PM
To: Deductions
Subject:

RESENT – corrected  
 
 
My dear former Treasury colleagues 
 
What do you want? 
 
The interest rate is already penal. Do you seriously want to drive people to covert or open deϐiance? 
 
Tax collectors have destroyed empires. Please read a bit of history before grubbing around for more 
here or there. 
 
Poor Sir Robert Garran. When people start to think that their Commonwealth of Australia is a shonky, 
dishonest, duplicitous, dishonourable and disreputable organisation devoid of any principles you will 
have a real problem.  
 
Very sad to see “Prosper the Commonwealth” today. 
 
With every best wish for a bit of sanity 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Terry Dwyer 
 
 
 
Terry Dwyer B.A. (Hons) B.Ec. (Hons) (Syd.) M.A. Ph.D. (Harvard), Dip. Law (Syd.) 
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NOTICE 
 
This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended 
only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible 
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this message in error and that any 
use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the 
disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 
and delete it from your computer and backups. 
 




